

District 19 & 20 Meeting  
Feb. 17<sup>th</sup>, 2018  
928 S. Broadway

**Opening:**

- Sally opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer, then Steps, Traditions and Concepts were read by all.
- Sally read last meetings minutes and they were approved by all.

**Treasurer Report:**

- Dist. 19 was read by Terry R. Natalie motioned to accept, Lucy C. 2<sup>nd</sup>. It was approved by all.
- Dist. 20 was read by Bill M. Natalie motioned to accept, Joy 2<sup>nd</sup>. It was approved by all.

It was approved last meeting that the 2 treasuries will be combined. We voted in new officers. Terry R. will be treasurer and Bill M. will be alternate treasurer. Sally passed the basket.

Sally went over the WSO report. There is a Al-anon survey online. It is to be done by Feb. 27<sup>th</sup>.

**Annual Conference:**

**46<sup>th</sup> Annual Kansas Al-anon & Alateen Conference,**  
***It's a Family Affair***

June 8 – 10, 2018 at Best Western North Wichita, 915. E 53<sup>rd</sup> St. N, Park City, KS 67219, (316) 832-9387. Special room rate: \$87.99 + taxes and fees. 1 – 4 per room. Mention code: **Kansas AFG** to get special rate. Reservation deadline: **May 18, 2018.**

District 20 will decorate tables at conference for the Banquet, Sat. the 9<sup>th</sup>. There is a Hospitality Room and we need food donated for the weekend. Traditions AFG will donate the lunch for Saturday. Pulled Pork. There will be a quilt raffled off. Tickets are \$5.00 each. Need not be present to win.

Our new Delegate is Phil G. The World Service Conference is April 15 – 21. Any love gifts sent to Phil directly can be sent to his home at:

Phil Griffin  
3433 SW Randolph  
Topeka, KS 66611

Love gifts sent to the hotel should not arrive there until after 4/13.

Renaissance Westchester Hotel  
80 W. Red Oak Lane  
West Harrison, NY 10604

Use Phil's home address for the return address. Make a note to hold for Phil from WSO on envelope.

Al-anon/Alateen International Conference will be July 6-8.

Our new Area Treasurer is Joan Kelly.

### **Literature Center:**

Sales and donations are down 65%. Suggestion was made to hand out inventory sheets of books available at literature center to rehab locations.

### **WIS:**

WIS had mentioned giving a new service manual to all of the groups. Terry R. moved that the district pay for the service manuals instead of WIS for the groups. GR's and members will pay for their own. Joy 2<sup>nd</sup>. Was approved.

WIS treasurer reports were presented and approved.

### **Old Business:**

Combining treasurers and voting in new officers. This was mentioned above in the treasurer report. Terry R. will be treasurer and Bill M. will be alternate treasurer.

All new GR's need to **register** and give to the DR. You can find the forms online or from your DR. Please send all your new officer info (GR, Sec, Treas, etc.) to your local Dist. Rep. as soon as possible. You can email it to: [Dist19@ks-al-anon.org](mailto:Dist19@ks-al-anon.org), or [Dist20@ks-al-anon.org](mailto:Dist20@ks-al-anon.org).

A fall workshop was mentioned. Laurel asked all GR's to let us know what topic they would like covered in the workshop.

### **New Business:**

Dist. 20 hasn't donated. Table until April on how much.

Send \$100 to the Delegate Phil G. Motined by Debbie, Cheri 2<sup>nd</sup>, carried.

Area Assembly is the first weekend in May (4-5) in Salina.

### **Groups:**

Phoenix is growing.

Renewell is doing well

Traditions is low on attendance. Thinking about changing times and/or locations

Next meeting will be April 21<sup>st</sup>. (3<sup>rd</sup> Sat. of every other month)

Dist. Meeting Dates 2018:

April 21	August 18	December 15
June 16	October 20	

Meeting closed with the declaration.